
 

 

 
 

Special General Licensing and Registration Committee 
 
 
Date Monday 14 March 2016 

Time 2.00 pm 

Venue Council Chamber, County Hall, Durham 

 
Business 

 
Part A 

 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest (if any)   

3. Proposal for the Re-Designation of Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges for 
Street Trading; Post Consultation Report  (Pages 1 - 22) 

4. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
4 March 2016 
 
 
To: The Members of the General Licensing and Registration 

Committee 
 

 Councillor C Carr (Chairman) 
Councillor J Maitland (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors E Bell, A Batey, D Bell, J Bell, J Blakey, D Boyes, 
P Crathorne, I Geldard, B Glass, B Graham, O Gunn, C Hampson, 
J Hart, D Hicks, A Hopgood, K Hopper, I Jewell, J Lee, T Nearney, 
L Marshall, P May, D Stoker, A Surtees and A Willis 

 
 
 

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

 
General Licensing and Registration 
Committee 
 
14th March 2016 
 
Proposal for the re-designation of 
Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges for 
street trading; post consultation report. 
 

 

 
 

 

Report of Terry Collins, Corporate Director  Neighbourhood 
Services  

Councillor Brian Stephens, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for  
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships     

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. This is a second post-consultation report on Durham Business Improvement 
District’s (BID) proposal on changes to the designation of Framwellgate and 
Elvet Bridges in Durham City from ‘prohibited’ to ‘consent streets’. This would 
permit street trading at these locations subject to legislation and adopted 
policy controls. Committee is asked to consider the responses to the statutory 
consultation and in support of the proposal, make a resolution to designate 
these two bridges as consent streets.  

 

Background 

2. In May 2015 DCC Environment, Health and Consumer Protection (EHCP) 
received a request from Mr. Adam Deathe, Business Engagement Manager 
acting on behalf of the Durham BID. This request is shown as appendix 2. 
The BID asked the council to remove the current designations of prohibited 
street for Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges in Durham City and re-designate 
these locations as consent streets to allow street trading to take place (subject 
to agreed conditions and adopted policy controls).  

 
3. The agreed process following the receipt of requests to designate and re-

designate streets within the County was that EHCP/Licensing Services would 
advertise the proposal to consult the public and liaise with internal and 
external partner organisations including Highways, Police, planning, local 
Members and any other identified interested parties. The consultation period 
would be 28 days allowing members of the public or relevant authorities to 
submit any written representations either in support of or in opposition to the 
proposal. 

 
4. The BID’s proposal was advertised in the Northern Echo on Wednesday 3rd 

September and the 28 day consultation period ended on the 29th September 
2015. ‘Internal’ consultation with the Council and Police partners was also 
undertaken. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

 

 
5. On Thursday 14th January the Committee considered the proposal made by 

the BID and the responses received from consultees as outlined in the report 
following the non-statutory consultation process and Members agreed to 
support the proposal. Members ordered the publication of a second (statutory) 
notice stating the council’s intention to alter the present designations of 
prohibited streets and to re-designate the streets at these locations as 
consent streets. 

 
The statutory consultation responses  
 
6. In accordance with statutory requirements the notice of intent was published 

in The Northern Echo on Thursday 21st January and Thursday 28th January 
and the notice was sent to DCC Highways, Durham Constabulary and Virgin 
East Coast Railways (Network Rail). A copy of the notice is attached as 
appendix 2.  

 
7. Three responses to the statutory consultation were received within the 

prescribed consultation period and no responses were received outside this 
time frame. None of the respondents objected to the proposal and broadly the 
proposal was supported in the received correspondences. The responses are 
shown in appendix 3.   

 
8. Responses received during the preliminary non-statutory consultation from 

the Council’s Strategic Traffic Management, the City Centre Manager, the 
Traffic Management Officer, Cleveland and Durham Specialist Operations 
Unit, Training & Risk section of County Durham and Darlington Fire and 
Rescue Service and from Regeneration Manager – Durham City, Economic 
Development & Regeneration have already been considered by Members. 
These previously received responses are shown in Appendix 4. 

 
9. To reiterate, none of the consultees who responded have objected to the 

proposal in principal although respondents have made relevant comments, 
observations and recommendations that should be taken into consideration. 
The Police and Fire Service have expressed certain concerns and made it 
clear that due account must be given to the potential safety aspects 
associated with the proposed re-designations. The main issues highlighted by 
respondents relate to safe access, egress and the prevention of obstructions 
on the bridges and the safety and integrity of any structures that may be 
placed on the bridges. 

 
10. Durham Market Company (DMC) in their response requested that the Council 

consult with them over any applications for street trading at these proposed 
locations which may constitute rival markets in common law prior to any 
consent being granted. The street trading policy adopted by the Council does 
not include consultation with private individuals or organisations in relation to 
market rights issues. Such matters are not part of the consent process and 
exist outside statutory processes. 

 
11. Should Members accept the recommendations of this report and make a 

formal resolution re-designating streets as consent streets, a street trading 
application process would be adopted which includes the provision of 

Page 2



 

 

information to applicants on market rights issues and that recommends prior 
liaison and communication between the applicants and DMC prior to the 
submission to DCC of the completed application if any potential market rights 
issues exist. The Council would therefore not refuse to grant consent purely 
on the basis of a likely conflict over market rights. It would be the 
responsibility of DMC to exercise any rights against the street traders should 
they consider their market rights have been infringed by any street trading 
collective. 

 
Street trading policy and consent conditions  
 
12. The adopted Street Trading Policy includes some restrictive measures 

described as General Presumptions. These measures were included following 
consultation with colleagues based on public health considerations and 
comments from RED in relation to the protection of historic and cultural 
significance of certain areas in the County.  

 
13. As street trading can contribute to the success of events, the Policy allows for 

operators of events and non-established markets to submit a single 
application for multiple traders. The purpose of this inclusion was to simplify 
and speed up the application process, benefitting events such as the Bishop 
Auckland Food Festival, Lumiere and other trading that takes place in other 
consent areas for example Durham Market place.  

 
14. The designation of a street as a ‘consent street’ prohibits street trading in 

such a street without the consent of the Council. This system of control gives 
the Council more extensive, discretionary powers than is the case for street 
trading licences. The grant of a street trading consent is a matter that falls 
within our discretion. 

 
15. The consent process enables authorised street trading activities to be 

controlled in the interest of public safety. In contrast to the provisions of 
regulation the grant of licences, there are fewer limitations on the grounds on 
which we may refuse an application and we are entitled to have regard to 
matters that we consider relevant, subject only to the requirement that we 
must act reasonably. 

 
16. We may attach such conditions to the street trading consent as we consider 

necessary and in particular, conditions designed to prevent obstruction of the 
street, danger to those using it, crime and disorder and nuisance or 
annoyance. In relation to the prevention of annoyance, conditions may 
address any effects of street trading on the neighbourhood that might fall 
short of a nuisance in law. No right of appeal to the criminal courts exists in 
respect of a refusal, revocation or variation of a street trading consent. 

 
17. Members had previously requested that the areas that would be designated 

for street trading could be clearly defined by way of a map. In response, DCC 
Strategic Traffic Management have produced a map for each bridge to show 
where trading would be permitted. Applications would have to be 
accompanied by a plan showing where trading would occur and a risk 
assessment would be required for proposed events at these locations to 
ensure that the bridges could be safely crossed during trading events. The 

Page 3



 

 

map produced by DCC Strategic Traffic Management for this purpose is 
shown in appendix 5. 

 
Next steps 
 
18. Members are now asked to consider the BID’s request in light of all comments 

and responses received. The Committee may support or reject the proposal at 
this stage. If Members of the committee support the proposal they should 
order the publication of a third statutory notice announcing the resolution to 
alter the present designation and stating the date on which the re-designation 
comes into operation.  

 
Conclusion  
 
19. The application/proposal made by the BID would, if supported, enable 

controlled street trading activities to take place on occasion from 
Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges. Should Committee reject the application 
based on the information it receives there will continue to be a prohibition on 
both bridges with trading being prohibited. 

  

Recommendations  

20.  That Committee considers the proposal made by the BID and the responses 

received from consultees as outlined in this report and either rejects or 

supports the proposal.  

 

21. If Members of the committee support the proposal they should order the 
publication of a third statutory notice stating the resolution to alter the present 
designation. This final advertisement would be published in the press to 
announce the Committee’s decision and will also set the date on which the 
new/altered designations would come into effect. In accordance with statutory 
requirements, the notice of resolution would be published via local press in 
two successive weeks with the first notice appearing a minimum of 28 days 
before resolution takes effect. 

 

Background Papers 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 

Durham County Council’s Street Trading Policy 

Previous General Licensing and Registration Committee report  

Contact:  Joanne Waller Tel: 03000 260924   

Page 4



 

 

 

 
Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance  
There are no Finance implications 
 
Staffing  
 
There are no human resource implications.  
 
Equality and Diversity  
 
There are no equality and diversity implications. The Policy has been subject to an 
Equalities and Diversity screening assessment. This is included as Appendix 3 
  
Accommodation  
 
There are no accommodation implications. 
 
Crime and disorder  
 
There are no crime and disorder implications 
 
Human Rights  
 
There are no human rights implications 
 

Consultation 
 
Prior to the designation of any streets as prohibited, licence or consent, a 
consultation process will have to take place which could influence the final decision. 
 
Procurement  
 
There are no procurement implications  
 

Disability Discrimination Act  

 

There are no Disability Discrimination Act Implications 

 
Legal Implications  
 
The adoption of street trading powers is contained in Part III LG(MP)A 1982, section 
3. A district council or unitary authority may resolve that Schedule 4 to this Act shall 
apply to their district and, if a council does this, Schedule 4 (known as the ‘street 
trading code’) shall come into force in their district on such day as may be specified 
in the resolution. The statutory process for the designation of streets under this 
legislation includes the following steps: 

Page 5



 

 

 
(a) The intention to designate a street must be advertised for two consecutive weeks 
in a locally distributed newspaper. Notice published via local press and served on 
Police, Highways and Network Rail giving 28 days for written representations;  
 
(b) The Council (Licensing Committee) is under a duty to consider any 
representations received. Consideration of any objections and formal resolution 
designating streets passed;  
 
(c) If the decision is then made to designate the street, a further public notice must 
be published at least 28 days before the resolution takes place. Notice of resolution 
published via local press in two successive weeks (the first notice appearing a 
minimum of 28 days before resolution takes effect);  
 
(d) Controls come into effect on the date specified in the resolution.  
 
Clare Pattinson in Legal and Democratic Services was originally consulted and had 
contributed to the draft street trading policy 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Appendix 2:  Notice of intent published in The Northern Echo on 
Thursday 21st January and Thursday 28th January and the notices sent to DCC 
Highways, Durham Constabulary and Virgin East Coast Railways (Network 
Rail) 

Page 7



Schedule 4 paragraph (2) of the  
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE of Durham County Council’s intention to re-designate two 
Prohibited Street trading areas to Consent Street trading areas in Durham City 
 
Notice is hereby given to inform all interested parties that Durham County Council 
intends to re-designate Framwellgate Bridge and Elvet Bridge in Durham City from 
their current status as Prohibited Streets to Consent Streets for trading purposes in 
accordance with the provisions of Schedule 4 paragraph (2) of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 
 
This statutory notice is published following the General Licensing and Registration 
Committee’s decision on Thursday 14th January 2016 to support a request from the 
Business Engagement Manager acting on behalf of the Durham Business 
Improvement District (BID). 
 
Any representations for or against this intention must be made in writing to the 
County Council within 28 days of the publication of this notice. Any objections or 
support received within the 28 day representation period will be fully considered by 
the Council’s General Licensing and Registration Committee prior to any resolution 
is made in respect of any re-designation of the areas detailed above. 
 
Written representations should be sent to the Licensing Manager, 
Environment, Health and Consumer Protection, Durham County Council, PO 
Box 617, Durham DH1 9HZ within 28 days of the date of publication of this 
notice. 
 
Dated 21st January 2016 
 
Joanne Waller 
Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection 
Durham County Council 
Annand House 
John Street North 
Meadowfield 
Durham  
DH7 8RS  

Page 8



Appendix 3:  The responses to the statutory consultation 

Page 9



From: Tealicious Tearoom Durham [mailto:                            ]  

Sent: 05 February 2016 15:19 
To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing 
Subject: Trade on Elvet Bridge 

     Dear Sir/Madam,!
!

 I am emailing in regard to the proposal for allowing trading on Elvet Bridge 

and Framwellgate Bridge.!
!

   I own a small independent tearoom on Elvet Bridge and I am totally in favour 

of this decision. 
!

     I have been trading here for three and a half years and have built up a nice 
little business, however it is not easy to keep the business running and 
recently we have noticed a downturn in takings. If you have been down Elvet 
Bridge recently you will know that there are a lot of To Let signs, the shop 
next door to us ceased trading today. I am sure people stand at the top of 
Elvet Bridge, look down and see lots of To Let signs so therefore don’t bother 
walking down. If there was more activity on the bridge I strongly believe this 
will increase footfall over the bridge and consequently bring us more 
customers.!

!

     I am passionate about my business and do not want to end up closing like 
some many others, if you need anymore information from me in order to 
support the decision then please feel free to contact me!

!

!

        Kind Regards,!
!

        Alison Harnett!
!

        Tealicious Tearoom!

        88 Elvet Bridge!
        Durham City!
!

Page 10



Accommodation and Commercial Services 
Mountjoy Centre, Stockton Road, Durham, DH1 3LE 
Telephone +44 (0) 191 334 9355 
www.durham.ac.uk 

15 January 2016 

Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection 
Neighbourhood Services 

By email 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Change of Designation for Elvet and Framwellgate Bridges

Durham University is proud to be represented on the Board of Durham BID; raising 
the profile of the City and all it has to offer.     

As with many town and city centres, footfall, in Durham, is decreasing and retailers 
have expressed their concern at the steady decline in local shoppers.  Engaging with 
retailers across the City, Durham BID is keen to develop business-focussed activity 
to promote footfall and spend.  Changing the designation for Elvet and Framwellgate 
Bridges would provide an opportunity to organise events and develop footfall in 
areas of the City that have suffered from a declining footfall in recent years.   

Permitting trade on the aforementioned bridges would encourage the development of 
a stronger independent economy within the City, enhancing the City’s retail offer.   
Any improvement to Durham City’s offer would contribute to the vibrancy of the City 
and enable future development of events throughout the year to promote the City to 
a greater audience, developing incidental spend and growing the local economy. 

As a Board member, I am fully supportive of the BID’s proposal for a change of 
designation for Elvet and Framwellgate Bridges, permitting controlled trade in these 
areas. 

If you require any further information in support of this proposal, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully 

Helen Strangward 
Director of Accommodation and Commercial Services 

Shaped by the past, creating the future 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Thank you in anticipation of your responses. Should you require any further 
information please do not hesitate to contact me. I would be grateful if you could 
respond within 28 days from your receipt of this email. Please feel free to forward 
this email on to any other DCC section or officer or to any ‘responsible authority’ you 
feel may have an interest in this matter. If you do not respond I will assume that you 
have no comments to make in relation to this proposal. 

Best regards 

Craig  

Craig Rudman
Licensing Manager 
Neighbourhood Services 

T: 03000 260090 
E: craig.rudman@durham.gov.uk

Web www.durham.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil 
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil 
!

!

!

B. Advert in Northern Echo inviting responses to consultation (Interested 
Parties) 

Schedule 4 paragraph (2) of the  
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 

PUBLIC NOTICE of consultation on proposal to re-designate two Prohibited 
Street trading areas to Consent Street trading areas in Durham City 

Notice is hereby given to inform all interested parties that Durham County Council 
has been requested to re-designate Framwellgate Bridge and Elvet Bridge in 
Durham City from their current status as Prohibited Streets to Consent Streets for 
trading purposes in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 4 paragraph (2) of 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 

This consultation is published following a request from the Business Engagement 
Manager acting on behalf of the Durham Business Improvement District (BID). 

Any representations for or against this proposal must be made in writing to the 
County Council within 28 days of the publication of this notice. Any objections or 
support received within the 28 day representation period will be fully considered by 
the Council’s General Licensing and Registration Committee before any further 
statement of intent or resolution is decided upon in respect of any permanent re-
designation of the areas detailed above. 

Page 14



Written representations should be sent to the Licensing Manager, 
Environment, Health and Consumer Protection, Durham County Council, PO 
Box 617, Durham DH1 9HZ within 28 days of the date of publication of this 
notice. 

Dated 27th August 2015 

Joanne Waller 
Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection 
Durham County Council 
Annand House 
John Street North 
Meadowfield 
Durham  
DH7 8RS  

C. Responses from consultees (relevant and responsible authorities) 

C1. Response from Dave Lewin, Strategic Traffic Management  

From: Dave Lewin  
Sent: 27 August 2015 13:46 
To: Craig Rudman 
Cc: Keith Jameson; Dave Wafer 
Subject: RE: Street Trading in Durham City - consultation on re-designation of streets request by 
Durham BID 

!

Hi!Craig!

!

My!only!comment!would!be!Fram!Bridge!and!Elvet!Bridge!are!open!to!traffic!before!10am!and!after!

6pm!so!any!consent!should!only!be!granted!for!set!up!and!trading!outside!of!those!hours!ie!only!

between!10am!and!6pm.!

!

Regards!

Dave!

!

Dave Lewin 
Section Manager 
Strategic Traffic Management  
Regeneration & Economic Development 
Room  4/103-112, County Hall, Durham 
DH1 5UQ. 

!" 03000 263582
e!#"dave.lewin@durham.gov.uk

!

!

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



C5. Response from Tony Forster,!Economic Development & Regeneration 

From: Tony Forster  
Sent: 08 September 2015 10:19 
To: Owen Cleugh - Consumer Protection Manager (N'hoods) 
Subject: Consultation of Street trading 

!

Owen,!the!City!Management!&!Maintenance!Group!discussed!this!yesterday.!The!meeting!supported!

the!proposal!for!the!two!bridges!to!be!re"designated!as!‘consent!streets’.!!The!suggestion!was!

welcomed!providing!an!operational!framework!could!be!applied!to!what!activities!went!on!the!

bridges!and!at!what!time.!For!instance!Dave!Lewin!referenced!the!need!for!certain!vehicles!to!have!

access!over!the!bridges!for!deliveries!etc.!I’m!sure!Dave!will!have!replied!direct!as!part!of!the!

consultation!exercise!but!limiting!activities!to!say!between!10am!and!6pm!was!referenced.!Brian!

Kitching!also!welcomed!the!proposal!from!his!service!view!point.!Peter!Dunn!mentioned!chalets!(as!

previously!mentioned!by!the!Bid)!would!require!consent.!This!consent!was!unlikely!to!be!received,!

so!it!will!likely!need!us!to!offer/set!some!parameters!for!people!wanting!to!do!things!on!the!bridge!

in!the!future,!if!this!is!approved.!

!

Apologies!if!I’m!stating!the!obvious!above,!just!wanting!to!provide!some!context!and!let!you!know!

who!said!what.!

!

Overall!though,!the!proposal!was!actually!seen!as!a!positive!thing.!!!

!

Cheers!

!

Tony!

!

Tony!Forster!

Regeneration!Manager!–!Durham!City!

Economic!Development!&!Regeneration!

Durham!County!Council!

!

Tel:!03000!262044!

!

Page 19



Appendix 5  The map produced by DCC Strategic Traffic Management 
for street trading consent purposes 

Page 20



Structure

Structure

S
A

D
D

L
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

16

21

22

12

23

14

13

15

17
ELVET BRIDGE

26

22a

3
2

19
20

R
iv
er

 W
ea

r

3
7

5
2

20a

3
9

4
5

62

5
7

S A

PH

4
6

4
1

4
2

3
8

Bank

21a

6
1

5
0

4
0

4
7

4
4

4
3

Drury Lane Drury

92

96

Lane

ELVET BRIDGE

93
95

PH

90
91

88
87

8
7

Trading Area

(2.5m strip)

Structure

23

N
O
R
TH

 R
O
AD

4

36

38

85

88

1
 t
o
 6

BRIDGE

ULC

FRAMWELGATE
22

U
L
C

1

2
6

31

33

35

43

L
a
m

b
to

n
 W

a
lk

Centre

9

11

3
0

3
1

28

P
O

3
2

12

26

27

8

13

9
a

10

S
IL

V
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E
T

14

7

2
9

B
a
c
k
 S

ilv
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t

F
o
w

le
rs

Y
a
rd

Library

PH

1

The

tings

o 8

20

House

21 19

Bridge

15
17

16

RE

SV

GU

GU

GU
GU

GU

LC

LC

Sets

COL

COL

Trading Area

(2.5m strip)

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller

of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.  Durham County Council.  LA 100049055. 2016.

Name Date

1:1000 @ A4

Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges

Street Trading Areas

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Proposal for the Re-Designation of Framwellgate and Elvet Bridges for Street Trading; Post Consultation Report
	Appendices


